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CABLES:UONCREEL JOHN J.CREELMAN,K.C.
J.S.B.MACPHERSON

CREELMAN & MACPHERSON

BARRISTERS & SOLICITORS

DOMINION EXPRESS BUILDING

MONTREAL

Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G., LL.D.,
Principal, McGill University,
Montreal.

Dear Sir Arthur:-

Following the receipt of your letter of August 2nd, which
does not appear to have been acknowledged although I remember speak-
ing to you subsequently regarding the subject matter thereof, I took
up the question of the City of Montreal's annual grant of $10,000,00
to MeGill University with the Executive Committee.
and one other member assured me at that time that the ma
grant would receive immediate attention. In fact, I thoug
greant had been paid until I received your letter of the léth inst.

I have taken the gquestion up once more with the Administrat-

ive Committee, this time writing direct to Alderman O'Connell, who is

the only English- -speaking representative on the Committee and the
one who usually looks after matters in which the other English-
speaking aldermen are interested.
I may assure you that I shall keep the file in this con-
nection before me until such time as the matter will be disposed of.
With kind personal regards,
BEver yours faithfully,

)‘/Q/WM
j;/ il opons. /‘“ﬂﬂ'




Wovembar
Sixteenth
1922,

Colonel J. J. Creelman,
145 S%. James Street,
Montresal.

My dear Colonel:-

You will remember that some time
ago I wrote tc you regarding the grant of $10,000
which the City of lontireal contridute annually to

MeGill University.

: The lust payment mede by the Cor-
poration was on December 27th, 1920, so0 that there
is now due, if you will permit me to use that word,
the grant for two vears - the sum of $20,000.
Formal applicationsby the Pursar's office do not
meet with muech Sneouragement. Wwill you please use
what influence you have to see that the officers
of the Corporation are instructed to forward the
grant for 1921 and the grant for 1922.

With all good wishes, I am,

Yours faithfully,

Principal.
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DEPARTMENT OF THE SECRETARY OF THE PROVINCE
OF QUEBEC
BUREAU OF STATISTICS.
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A. B. MACALLUM, PH.D., Sc.D., LL.D., F.R.S.

ADMINISTRATIVE CHAIRMAN
DEAN F. D. ADAMS, Sc.D., LL.D., F.R.S.
SIR GEORGE GARNEAU, KT., B.APP.SC.
DEAN W. L. GOODWIN, D.Sc
R. HOBSON, M.E.
PRoOF. J. C. MCLENNAN, PH.D., F.R.S.

SECRETARY

PRESIDENT A. S. MACKENZIE, PH.D., D.C.L.
PRESIDENT W. C. MURRAY, M.A., LL.D.

R. A. ROSS, E. E. (Tor.), M.E.L.C.

PROF. R. F. RUTTAN, M.A., M.D., Sc.D.

ARTHUR SURVEYER, B.A.Sc., M.E.l.C.

Canada
HONORARY ADVISORY COUNCIL J. B. CHALLIES, C.E. (ToR.), M.E.I.C.

HON. REC. SEC.
FOR

SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH
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May I most respectfmlly request your
Worship %o take up the mkuuaf and I hope xhat'za shall :
soon receive an intimation ﬁn@t the Grant has been made ana

that a ochegue will shortly follow.

Prinocipal.
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MEMORANDUM RE MUNICIPAL GRANT

With regard to the guestion of precedent, if 7 be of inter-

est to note that it is a well established custom oughout the
British Tslns for any city to subscribe freely t o upport of
any university that may be located therein. It is & a very
common practice in the States "or universities, not
support from the State, to receive large subsoriptiods
city it is located in or near. In Canada we have
Tondon, Ont., &as the main support of the Western

Another point which the Administrative Commission
consider in connection with the annual grant of 10, 033.
University by the City, is that the Unlver81tv is a larg
spender in the City of Montreal, and in that way SuDDOTtb the |7
industrial corporations.

In the first place, the annual expenditure for last year
in the University was $1,300,000. An examination of the books
shows that of this amount apnroxzmauely 97% (or about $1,260,000.)
was spent in Montreal.

Investigation shows also that at léast 60% of
attending MeGill come from outside the Cit] The
tration of the University is, in voand numbers
this is 1,600. If we estimate that the ar nue‘ exn@ndl ure of
each student in the city is $600., we find that the amount of
rom outside is $960,000.
portion of the 40% \Or

4
money annually spent by students coming f
In addition to this, there is a large pro;
1,100 students) rﬂ31d°nt in honureal who, were it not for the

faot that McGill is ated in this eity, would leave to attend
gome other instituti on $220,000. would appear to bp a conser=

vative estimate of the annual expenditure of such students.

Adding up, therefore, these three items it is se
University, as a whole, spends about $2,500,000. & ye
‘l't:]c







His Lordship, mgr. Gauthier,
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On taking
Decarie this morning,
immediate hu"ry. Hr.
question w
gshould nave our repres ons pt 30?”“f1 in
concise and forcible a form as posSsli and we
probably get an appointment from Er. carie some
day next week.

% c
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I am going to approach °ir Vincent
Meredith to see whether he will go with us on the
deputation. I expect to hmve about six members of
our Board of Governors representing McGill Univers 1tj
on the deputation in quesflo;, and would suggest :
you take preliminary steps to get together the
deputation from Montreal University.

I will communicate with you toward the
beginning of next week with reference to the exact
date on whieh we shall meet r. Decarie at the City
Hall.

Yours very sincerely,

FDA/MC. Acting Prinecipal.
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CITY CLERKS OFFICE

P. S. Glassco, Esg., Secretary,
MeGill University,

MONTREAL.

Dear Sir,

AS the Administrative Commission is about to prepare the
estimates for the year 1920, and in view of the fact that the question
of the advissbility of continuing to pay certain grants will be discussed,
I would request you to kindly let me know the reasons why the City of
Montreal should not cease paying to the McGill University an annual grant
of $10,000.00;

Before cutting off the grants which certain institutions
are receiving, the Administrative Commiésion degires to know whether this
can be done without csusing any injustice or any financial embarrassment

to sueh institutions.

I beg to remain, Sir,
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